ONCL AR 0 Release: 202211118, COS141202,

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
Office of Inspector General
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

24 October 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF, PERSONNEL SECURITY DIVISION, OFFICE OF
SECURITY AND COUNTERINTELLIGENCE

SUBJECT : (U/ AFP8HSYy Investigative Security Closure Memo
(Case Number 2011-040 I)

(U/ /Fe&5er The National Reconnalssance Office (NRO) Office
of Inspector General (0OIG) completed an investigation of

!(Social Security‘ b, a

software engineer in| | for violation of 18 USC
§ 287, False, Fictitious, and Fraudulent Claims.

(U/%F@HEH‘ ‘Supported NRO contract |
The investigation revealed 74 hours inappropriately charged by
to the NRO contract from January 2010 to April 2010.
was unable to explain why his hours were charged
incorrectly.

(U/ﬁP@H@%[:::::::}terminated employment.
He was debriefed of his NRO clearances and the company credited
$7,696 to the NRO contract. The 0IG considers the company’s
effort sufficient and the case was settled administratively.

(U/ 688+ We request that your office place a copy of this
report in the individual’s security file and update his status as

appropriate in all security databases. Please direct any
guestions regarding this case to Special Aqent‘ ‘at
secure or to Chief,‘ } at
secure
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